

To Our Horsemen—

Welcome you to Del Mar! We are happy that you chose to spend your summer "where the turf meets the surf" and hope you have a successful and fun season.

Del Mar is presenting 43 stakes races worth over \$7,500,000 on the schedule this summer. Our signature event the \$1,000,000 TVG Pacific Classic will be run on Saturday, August 20. This prestigious race is part of the Breeders' Cup Challenge Races along with the Pat O'Brien Stakes, Clement L. Hirsch Handicap, Del Mar Handicap and the Bing Crosby Stakes. The winners of these races earn an automatic starting spot, travel allowance, and paid fees to the World Championships.

Del Mar will continue to implement the lucrative Ship and Win Program. If you start a horse whose previous start was made outside of California you get a check for \$1,000 plus an additional 30% purse bonus. For eligibility details visit https://www.dmtc.com/horsemen/ship-and-win. Out of state horses eligible to run under the "Ship and Win" program, will be offered at the Paddock Sale. This sale of Race-Ready horses returns for its fourth year in the beautiful Del Mar Paddock, Saturday, July 23, after the races.

In addition to competititive racing, Del Mar has many fun activities to keep you entertained. Four O'Clock Fridays will return with a great line-up, along with a few big name bands on some weekends. For all you foodies, the popular Gourmet Food Truck festival will return to the Seaside concert area and the new BBQ State Championship is sure to delight the taste buds. You can find all events on the website calendar.

Thank you for joining us for the summer. The Del Mar Thoroughbred Club wishes you good luck at the races!

—Del Mar Thoroughbred Club

Contents

CalRacing.com	3
Camp Del Mar	3
Del Mar Mobile	3
Diamond Club	3
DVD's	3
Fit Athletic	3
Handicapped Access	4
Horsemen's Bookkeeper (Paymaster of Purses)	4
Horsemen's Bookkeeper Account Access Available through InCompass	4
Horsemen's Organizations/Backside Services	4-5
Horsemen's Lounge	5
Horsemen's Services	5
Invitations for Stakes Lunch	5
Keeneland and Del Mar partnership	6
Official Race Photos	6
Private Planes, Helicopters	6
Silks Del Mar	6
Smoking Policy	6
Stakes Nominations	7
Taxi Companies & Shuttles	7
Text Alert	
Thoroughbred Owners of California ("TOC")	7
Tiffany & Co	7
Trackside & Backstretch Improvements	7
Backstretch Notes	8
Newcastle Winner's Bar	8
Maker's Mark Winner's Circle	
Staff and Department Phone/Fax List	9
2016 Stakes Schedule	10

2

CalRacing.com

CalRacing.com has become the place to go for everything you need to know about California racing in the nearly 10 years of its existence. Designed to be a resource for new and existing owners, trainers and breeders, and as a service to fans, its list of users has grown to just under 60,000 since start up with new users signing up daily. Users include people from all over the country as well as a loyal group of international users. CalRacing.com has been a technology leader offering FREE high quality replays that include California tracks and other tracks from around the country along with live streaming of all California tracks to our customers.

Camp Del Mar

Del Mar Thoroughbred Club offers a full-service day camp program at the track for children ages 5 through 12. Camp Del Mar will be open each racing day from July 15 through September 5 (closed Mondays [with the exception of Labor day], and Tuesdays). Registration is open throughout the day, beginning when gates open, in the Mission Tower Building (adjacent to the Stretch Run entrance).

Activities include crafts, air hockey, hippity hop races, miniature golf on Thursdays and more. A \$21 per child per day Horsemen's Rate is available with a CHRB license. For more information, please visit www.campdelmar.com or contact the Camp Del Mar Director at 858-755-1141, Ext. 3990.



Del Mar Mobile



Del Mar Mobile is your one-stop, one-source mobile app that allows access the best of Del Mar. Features include on-track mobile wagering, streaming of live races, race replays, cybertote (real time results, odds, will pays, scratches), a betting calculator and a calendar of events. Now you can keep your Diamond Club Card handy through the app - log in and earn Food & Beverage Discounts all meet long. To download the app go to delmarracing.com/app or visit the Apple or Android App Store and type in "Del Mar Mobile."

Diamond Club

The Del Mar Diamond Club saves you money each time you attend the races at Del Mar and gives you access to special offers exclusively for Diamond Club members. Sign up through Del Mar Mobile or on track with Customer Service to unlock Free & Easy Days - Receive FREE Stretch Run Admission, FREE Program and FREE Seat along with HALF PRICE Beer (domestic drafts), Sodas and Hot Dogs at Stretch Run Concession Stand - and other members only benefits.

DVD's

A complimentary DVD will be provided to the winning owner of every race. DVD's may be picked up at the Paymaster's Office two days after the race. If DVD's must be mailed, please provide the Paymaster with mailing instructions. DVD's include the post parade, race coverage and the winner's circle ceremonies.

For Purchase

Additional DVDs may be purchased through the Paymaster's Office. Owners, trainers and breeders with a runner in any race may purchase a DVD for \$30. They can be ordered by emailing bridget@dmtc.com or by phone at 858-794-1034.

Fit Athletic

Fit Athletic offers a Horsemen's Rate for the race season. Stop by or call John for more information (916) 475-8790. Must show CHRB license.

Handicapped Access



Accessible wheelchair seating is available throughout the facility and provides accommodation for companion seating. A limited number of wheelchairs are available on a complimentary basis for individuals who may have trouble with mobility. Other accommodations can be made for those with unique physical needs. A wheelchair-accessible vehicle also is available. If special arrangements are required ahead of time, please call 858-794-1075 or contact DMTC Customer Service at 858-755-1141, Ext. 4229.

Horsemen's Bookkeeper (Paymaster of Purses)

On race days the Paymaster's Office is open from 9:00 a.m. until the last race. The Paymaster's Office is adjacent to the frontside Racing Office. If calling after hours, please leave a voice mail message at 858-794-1034 or e-mail bridget@dmtc.com.

No purse money will be available until cleared by the California Horse Racing Board 48 hours after a race has run.

Owners and trainers are required to deposit jockey fees before a horse starts.

Horsemen's Bookkeeper Account Access Available through InCompass

Free services include Horsemen account statements from over 25 participating racetracks are available through InCompass. Services include on-line copies of your 1099 forms: a new on-line check request feature that gives you the freedom to do business with us on your schedule



For more information contact InCompass at (800) 467-7385 or visit their web site at www.incompass-solutions.com.

Wiring Instructions

Horsemen are able to wire money to their account at the Del Mar Thoroughbred Club via Bank of America San Diego Commercial Banking #1450, 450 B Street, San Diego, CA 92101. Be sure to reference ABA 026009593, credit to Del Mar Race Meeting Trust Account # 1459473815, Attention Paymaster's Office and include the Horsemen's account name the money is being wired to.

Claiming Requirements

When claiming a horse, the cleared funds plus San Diego County sales tax (8.0%) must be on account with the Paymaster prior to filing the claim. Cleared funds can be in the form of a cashier's check, cash, cleared purse earnings, checks from other well-known California Racing Associations or wire transfers.

Horsemen's Organizations/Backside Services

Services at Del Mar for backstretch employees include:

California Thoroughbred Horsemen's Foundation, Inc.

The CTHF is a nonprofit health and welfare organization established to assist Thoroughbred horsemen in need. While in Del Mar, health and welfare services are provided through the CTHF/CTT trailer located near the main stable gate. You may contact them at 858-755-1141, Ext. 4488 or at their main office in Santa Anita at 626-446-0169.

California Thoroughbred Trainers (CTT)

The CTT office at Del Mar is located near the main stable gate. If you have questions or problems regarding track safety, stable area concerns, recreation hall or recreational activities for backstretch workers, visit their

office Monday, 9:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m.; Tuesday, 9:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. and Wednesday, 9:00 a.m.-1:30 p.m. You may also reach the CTT/CTHF office by calling 858-792-4488 in Del Mar or by contacting Angie Carmona at the Santa Anita Office at 626-447-2145.

Winners Foundation

The Winners Foundation maintains an office in Del Mar to help any employees or their family members who may be having problems with alcohol and/or drugs. They offer support plans, all free of charge. Winners Foundation is a voluntary program and confidentiality is assured. The office is located at the main stable gate. Contact Robert Fletcher or LeRoy Martinez at 858-792-4416.

Horsemen's Lounge

The Horsemen's Lounge, open to all owners and trainers with a valid CHRB license, is located on the third floor of the Stretch Run. The air-conditioned lounge features its own mutuel windows, bar service (food service can be ordered through the bartender), a covered patio overlooking the paddock, numerous monitors, big-screen TV, conference area and facilities for faxing or copying documents.

Horsemen are permitted four guests each and only two guests on Opening Day and Pacific Classic. Please, no unescorted children. Walt Beerle, the Horsemen's Lounge Concierge 858-792-4243, is available for assistance with area restaurant and hotel reservations. Horsemen with horses running that day may also pick up complimentary programs in the lounge on a first-come, first-served basis.

Horsemen's Services

Horsemen are encouraged to utilize our Horsemen's Services Department by contacting Lisa Iaria (Director of Horsemen's Services), Walt Beerle (Horsemen's Lounge Concierge) and Sandy King (Secretary to the Vice President, Racing). Lisa can be reached at 858-794-1040 or by cellular at 858-334-8240, Walt at 858-792-4243 (afternoons) and Sandy at 858-792-4230.

The Horsemen's Services staff is available to assist with any questions you may have and with all on-track arrangements such as admission, seating and dining, as well as hotel, rental and restaurant reservations. The Horsemen's Services is located in the Frontside Racing Office.

Invitations for Stakes Lunch

Owners and trainers of scheduled and overnight stakes race entries are invited to be the track's guests for lunch that day in the Directors' Room. Please contact Lisa Iaria as soon as your stakes horse is entered. (Please note: On Opening Day, seating in the Directors' Room is extremely limited.)

Seating for Races

Owners and trainers are offered limited track seating on the days they have runners. A limited number of tables are set aside daily for horsemen in the Clubhouse Terrace Restaurant overlooking the track. Clubhouse Terrace Restaurant tables can be reserved through Lisa Iaria or Sandy King. (Please note: Preference for these tables is ALWAYS given to horsemen with runners entered on that day.) Box seats, including some with beverage service, can be arranged through Sandy King. Turf Club dining is available for Turf Club members only and must be arranged through the Turf Club. Any Turf Club nonmember seeking Turf Club arrangements must contact Tom Robbins, Senior Vice President, Racing at 858-792-4230.

Other available dining facilities include the Veranda Cafe on the second floor of the Clubhouse overlooking the paddock (on a first-come, first-served basis); the Café del Sol located trackside below the Clubhouse Terrace Restaurant; the Paddock Tavern; O'Brien's Pub, overlooking the paddock from the Stretch Run side; the Stretch Run Grill located trackside in the Stretch Run area; and Il Palio Restaurant on the sixth floor (call Lisa Iaria for reservations, when available, in Il Palio).

Fifth floor Luxury Suites and sixth floor Skyrooms occasionally are available for daily rental on a very limited basis. Please check with Lisa Iaria for details.

Keeneland and Del Mar Partnership



Del Mar and Keeneland are continuing their a partnership for the 2016 season with the primary goal of enhancing and encouraging horse ownership.

With Del Mar Thoroughbred Club's assistance, Keeneland representatives will host several unique gatherings both at Del Mar and nearby for potential new owners and their guests over the course of the eight -week season. Keeneland will also recognize current owners with keepsake items for special races.

Official Race Photos

Benoit & Associates Photography is DMTC's exclusive provider of official finish and winner's circle photos. The track photographer's office is located on the ground level of the Clubhouse, adjacent to the Jockeys' Room and just east of the horse path. The phone number is 858-755-1141, Ext. 3791 or e-mail them at benoitphoto@ earthlink.net. Photos may also be viewed and ordered online at www.benoitphoto.com.

Photos will be charged directly to your horsemen's account and will be ready for pick up the same day in most cases. (Photos can be mailed on request for a \$5.00 - \$10.00 fee.) With every six prints (of the same) photo ordered, you will receive TWO FREE photos (can be winner's circle or action).

Stakes races: All race coverage photos are available to owners, including finish, comeback, presentation, turns, head-on and walking ring.

PRICE LIST

8"x10"s	\$17.00
11"x14"s	
11"x14"s (3 way)	
16"x20" s(1 or 2-way)	
16"x20"s (3-way)	
20"x24" and 24"x30" also available	
CUSTOM MUGS	\$20.00

Private Planes, Helicopters

Del Mar has no facilities for the landing of private planes or helicopters. The nearest facility for such landings is approximately 15 miles to the north at Palomar Airport, 2138 Palomar Airport Rd., Carlsbad, CA 92008. Telephone 760-431-1328.

Silks Del Mar



Silks Del Mar, the gift shop that racing fans find cool, classy and filled with winners. These two, smart shops are located conveniently, one just inside the main gates in the Plaza de Mexico and the other past the fountain at the Clubhouse/Turf Club entrance. Silks Del Mar will be open each racing day two hours prior to the first post and approximately a half hour after the last race. Horsemen will receive a 20% discount with your CHRB license. A selection of new merchandise is available at www.dmtc.com/silks.

Smoking Policy

County, DMTC has instituted a "NO SMOKING" policy in several areas, including barns, stalls or shedrows. In the interest of accommodating the safety and comfort of all patrons, smokers will be asked to refrain from smoking in all indoor areas and outdoor seating and eating areas including the Clubhouse Terrace Restaurant, Café del Sol, Stretch Run Grill, Turf Club tables, Stretch Run and Clubhouse seats and Luxury Suite tables. Smoking is permitted only in outdoor areas where seating is not provided (except for the Horsemen's Lounge terrace) including ramps, paddock viewing areas, Clubhouse/Turf Club entry plazas and south facing patios.



Stakes Nominations

Horsemen can download nomination forms by going to www.dmtc.com/horsemen/nomforms.php and faxing to 858-794-1049 or mailing to the address below. They may also e-mail nominations@dmtc.com to nominate a horse. Horsemen who wish to receive a Del Mar stakes book or condition book in the mail can request one through the track's Racing Secretary, David Jerkens, via e-mail at david@dmtc.com or by writing the Racing Office, Del Mar Thoroughbred Club, PO Box 700, Del Mar, CA 92014. Books are also available at the racing offices at Santa Anita.

Taxi Companies, Shuttles & Limos

Skye Limo (Del Mar Discount)	619-239-7599
America's Finest Transportation Inc	800-411-1371
Yellow Cab	760-722-4214
Orange Cab	619-291-3333
Silver Cab	619-280-5555
Super Shuttle	800-974-8885

Text Alert

Sign up for the Del Mar Text Alert system to receive important notifications from the DMTC Racing Office. Simply text RACING to 95577 and your phone number will automatically be added to the list.

Thoroughbred Owners of California ("TOC")

TOC is the state-mandated owners' organization dedicated to assuring that owners receive strong representation in Thoroughbred racing. TOC represents your interests in business matters with the racing associations, in legislative matters in Sacramento, and administratively before the CHRB. To provide such representation, the organization is funded by a small percentage of purse funds.

For a schedule of upcoming TOC events and to join our email list for current updates, please visit www.toconline.com.

TOC staff can be reached during the Del Mar meet to address owners' questions and concerns at 858-794-1018.



Del Mar Thoroughbred Club is proud of its partnership with Tiffany & Co. The world famous jeweler will create a new line of trophies for TIFFANY & CO. stakes winners this summer. The centerpiece of the partnership will be a custom, one-of-a-kind, sterling silver trophy for the \$1 million TVG Pacific Classic. Since 1837, Tiffany has been

known for its legendary style and legacy. Del Mar has worked with Tiffany & Co. for past trophy commissions and is delighted to team up with the prestigious organization again.

Trackside & Backstretch Improvements

Since the conclusion of the 2014 meeting, the following enhancements have been made to the racing facilities at Del Mar:

- Replacement of Polytrack to new main dirt track
- Repair of miscellaneous stable area tack rooms and living quarters
- Miscellaneous balcony, stairway and handrail repair
- Miscellaneous stable area restroom repair
- Jet clean all sewers, sinks and showers throughout stable area
- Clean all wash rack storm drain lateral lines with truck mounted jetter

Backstretch Notes



Shavings and straw: Please place all used shavings at the south end of the double letter barns and the north end of the single letter barns.

Please place used straw at the south end of the single letter barns and the north end of the double letter barns.

Hotwalking machines: Trainers are required to fold up hotwalking machine arms when not in use. Fines may be imposed if warnings are ignored.

Parking: No unattended parking will be permitted at the ends of any barns this year. Trainers with deliveries to make at their barns may park in these locations to load and unload only. Expanded parking will be available behind barn W (receiving barn) for visiting horsemen only. A few handicapped parking spaces also will be available. Valet parking is available on a daily basis on the north access road.

Opening date: The backstretch will open for incoming horses on Saturday, July 9. The track will open for training on Sunday, July 10.

Solana Gate entrance: The Solana Gate entrance off of Via De La Valle will be closed this season during morning training hours to ensure the safety of horses and horsemen using the training track. The gate will reopen at 10:00 a.m. daily.

Newcastle Winners Bar

Celebrate your big win in the Newcastle Winners Bar! The winning owner and guests of each race will be escorted to our Winners Bar located on the 3rd floor. There you will be able to toast your big win with a bottle of Champagne while watching the replay of your winning race.

Maker's Mark Winner's Circle

The Del Mar Thoroughbred Club is proud to have Maker's Mark as the official sponsor of the Winner's Circle. Each winning owner will receive a Del Mar Thoroughbred Club commemorative bottle of Maker's Mark.

Maker's Mark as the official sponsor of the Winner's Mark as the official sponsor of the Winner's Circle. Each winning owner will receive a Del Mar Thoroughbred Club commemorative bottle of Maker's Mark.

Staff and Department Phone/Fax List

(All area codes 858 unless noted)

ADA Specialist	
Barber Shop.	755-1141, Ext. 3796
California Horse Racing Board (CHRB)	755-1141, Ext. 3885
CHRB (Frontside/Enforcement)	755-1141, Ext. 3880
California Thoroughbred Trainers (CTT)	755-1141, Ext. 3896
CTT Rec. Hall	
Camp Del Mar	755-1141, Ext. 3990
Clerk of the Course (Dawn Schmit)	794-1088
Chaplain	755-1141, Ext. 3899
Colors Room	755-1141, Ext. 3853
Del Mar Switchboard	755-1141
Director of Horsemen's Services (Lisa Iaria)	794-1040
Equine Hospital	755-1141, Ext. 3869
Fax-On-Demand	794-1004
First Aid	755-1141, Ext. 3690
Horse Identifier (Dianne Piper)	755-1141, Ext. 3863
Horsemen's Services	794-1040
Horsemen's Services, Cellular	858-334-8240
Horsemen's Services, Fax	794-1012
Horsemen's Lounge Concierge (Walt Beerle)	792-4243
Horsemen's Lounge Fax	792-4311
Information Line	
Paddock Judge	792-4341
Paymaster of Purses	
Paymaster of Purses Fax	794-1049
Racing Office/Backside	792-4231
Racing Office/Backside Fax	792-4344
Racing Office/Frontside	792-4230
Racing Office/Frontside Fax	792-4305
Racing Secretary (David Jerkens)	792-4230
Season Box Seats (Ann Hall)	755-1141, Ext. 3570
Security (Emma Reeve)	794-1081
Secretary to Vice President, Racing (Sandy King)	792-4230
Senior Vice President, Racing (Thomas S. Robbins)	
Stable Superintendent (Dennis Sparks)	794-1081
Starter (Jay Slender)	
State Veterinarian (Dr. Barrie Grant/Dr. Grande)	792-4330
Stewards Office	755-1141, Ext. 3830
Stewards-Press Roof	755-1141, Ext. 3838
Thoroughbred Owners of California (TOC)	794-1018
Track Photographer (Benoit & Assoc.)	755-1141, Ext. 3791
Track Vet (Dr. Dana Stead)	
Track Superintendent (Steven Wood)	
Turf Club Reservations	
Vice President, Plant (Robert Sanchez)	
Winners Foundation	

Del Mar Stakes Schedule – 77th Summer Season – 2016

_		ule – 77th Summer Seas		_
Date	Event	Conditions	Distance	Purse
Fri. Jul 15	OCEANSIDE STAKES	Three-year-olds, N/W S/S of \$50,000 at 1 M o/o	I Mile (Turt)	\$100,000 A
		in 2016		
Sat. Jul 16	YELLOW RIBBON HANDICAP (Gr. II)	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	1 1/16 Miles (Turf)	\$200,000 G
Sat. Jul 16	Wickerr Stakes	Three-year-olds & up, N/W S/S \$50,000 at 1 M o/o since March 1	1 Mile (Turf)	\$75,000 A
Sun. Jul 17	EDDIE READ STAKES (Gr. II)	Three-year-olds & up	1 1/8 Miles (Turf)	\$250,000 G
Sun. Jul 17	Sandy Blue Handicap	Fillies, Three-year-olds	1 1/8 Miles (Turf)	\$75,000 A
Wed. Jul 20	C.E.R.F. Stakes	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up, N/W S/S \$50,000 since March 1	6 Furlongs	\$75,000 A
Fri. Jul 22	FLEET TREAT STAKES	Fillies, Three-year-olds, Cal-Bred	7 Furlongs	\$150,000 G
Sat. Jul 23	SAN CLEMENTE HANDICAP (Gr. II)	Fillies, Three-year-olds	1 Mile (Turf)	\$200,000 G
Sat. Jul 23	SAN DIEGO HANDICAP (Gr. II)	Three-year-olds & up	1 1/16 Miles	\$200,000 G
Sun. Jul 24	COUGAR II HANDICAP (Gr. III)	Three-year-olds & up	1 1/2 Miles	\$100,000 G
Sun. Jul 24	CALIFORNIA DREAMIN' STAKES	Three-year-olds & up, Cal-Bred	1 1/16 Miles (Turf)	\$150,000 G
Wed. Jul 27	REAL GOOD DEAL STAKES	Three-year-olds, Cal-Bred	7 Furlongs	\$150,000 G
Fri. Jul 29	CTBA STAKES	Fillies, Two-year-olds, Cal-Bred	5 1/2 Furlongs	\$100,000 G
Sat. Jul 30	CLEMENT L. HIRSCH STAKES (Gr. I)	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	1 1/16 Miles	\$300,000 G
Sun. Jul 31	BING CROSBY STAKES (Gr. I)	Three-year-olds & up	6 Furlongs	\$300,000 G
Wed. Aug 03	GRADUATION STAKES	Two-year-olds, Cal-Bred	5 1/2 Furlongs	\$100,000 G
Fri. Aug 05	Daisycutter Handicap	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	5 Furlongs (Turf)	\$75,000 A
Sat. Aug 06	SORRENTO STAKES (Gr. II)	Fillies, Two-year-olds	6 1/2 Furlongs	\$200,000 G
Sat. Aug 06	LA JOLLA HANDICAP (Gr. III)	Three-year-olds	1 1/16 Miles (Turf)	\$150,000 G
Sun. Aug 07	Osunitas Stakes	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up, N/W S/S	1 1/16 Miles (Turf)	\$75,000 A
		of \$50,000 at 1 M o/o in 2016		
Fri. Aug 12	Green Flash Handicap	Three-year-olds & up	5 Furlongs (Turf)	\$75,000 A
Sat. Aug 13	BEST PAL STAKES (Gr. II)	Two-year-olds	6 1/2 Furlongs	\$200,000 G
Sun. Aug 14	SOLANA BEACH STAKES	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up, Cal-	1 Mile (Turf)	\$150,000 G
		Bred		
Wed. Aug 17	RANCHO BERNARDO HANDICAP (Gr. III)	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	6 1/2 Furlongs	\$100,000 G
Fri. Aug 19	CTT and TOC Handicap	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	1 3/8 Miles (Turf)	\$75,000 A
Sat. Aug 20	DEL MAR OAKS (Gr. I)	Fillies, Three-year-olds	1 1/8 Miles (Turf)	\$300,000 G
Sat. Aug 20	TVG PACIFIC CLASSIC (Gr. I)	Three-year-olds & up	1 1/4 Miles	\$1,000,000 G
Sat. Aug 20	DEL MAR HANDICAP (Gr. II) by JRA 🗐	Three-year-olds & up	1 3/8 Miles (Turf)	\$250,000 G
Sun. Aug 21	DEL MAR MILE (Gr. II)	Three-year-olds & up	1 Mile (Turf)	\$200,000 G
Wed. Aug 24	Harry F. Brubaker Stakes	Three-year-olds & up	1 Mile	\$75,000 A
Fri. Aug 26	SHARED BELIEF STAKES	Three-year-olds	1 Mile	\$100,000 G
Sat. Aug 27	PAT O'BRIEN STAKES (Gr. II)	Three-year-olds & up	7 Furlongs	\$200,000 G
Sat. Aug 27	GENEROUS PORTION STAKES	Fillies, Two-year-olds, Cal-Bred	6 Furlongs	\$150,000 G
Sun. Aug 28	TORREY PINES STAKES (Gr. III)	Fillies, Three-year-olds	1 Mile	\$100,000 G
Wed. Aug 31	Tranquility Lake Stakes	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up, N/W S/S	1 Mile	\$75,000 A
		\$50,000 at 1 M o/o since February 1		
Fri. Sep 02	I'M SMOKIN STAKES	Two-year-olds, Cal-Bred	6 Furlongs	\$150,000 G
Sat. Sep 03	DEL MAR DEBUTANTE (Gr. I)	Fillies, Two-year-olds	7 Furlongs	\$300,000 G
Sat. Sep 03	DEL MAR JUVENILE TURF	Two-year-olds	1 Mile (Turf)	\$100,000 G
Sun. Sep 04	JOHN C. MABEE STAKES (Gr. II)	Fillies & Mares, Three-year-olds & up	1 1/8 Miles (Turf)	\$200,000 G
Sun. Sep 04	DEL MAR DERBY (Gr. II)	Three-year-olds	1 1/8 Miles (Turf)	\$250,000 G
Mon. Sep 05	Pirate's Bounty Stakes	Three-year-olds & up, N/W S/S \$50,000 since	5 1/2 Furlongs	\$75,000 A
		March 1		
Mon. Sep 05	DEL MAR JUVENILE FILLIES TURF	Fillies, Two-year-olds	1 Mile (Turf)	\$100,000 G
Mon. Sep 05	DEL MAR FUTURITY (Gr. I)	Two-year-olds	7 Furlongs	\$300,000 G

Note: CAPS indicate advertised stakes; others are overnight stakes.

Indicates Breeders' Cup "Win and You're In" series race.

A: Added Money • G: Guaranteed Money

Advertised Stakes Overnight Stakes Total

\$6,800,000

\$ 750,000

\$7,550,000